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Project Narrative 
Application for Re Subdivision—Map 7942Z, Lots 31-A & 31-B 
 
The subject premises are located at 6 McKinley Street and 1 Matthew Street.  The properties 
are ten-unit residential condominium.   Currently the site has two areas, located on the South 
Main Street portion of the property, that have been designated as convertible land.  The 
application before the Board requested that the convertible land area be eliminated and 
become common area.  Given the simply nature of the application and that the site was built 
out in 1996 an as built survey was never conducted of the property.  The improvements shown 
on the plat are based on the proposed site plan and a recent site review.   
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RICHARD D. BARTLETT & ASSOCIATES, LLC 
LICENSED LAND SURVEYORS 

214 NORTH STATE STREET 
CONCORD, N.H. 03301 

 
October 16, 2024 
 
Planning Board 
City of Concord 
41 Green Street 
Concord, NH  03301 
 
Re:  Application for Amended Condominium 

Map 7942Z, Lots 31-A & 31-B 
 
Dear Chairman and Members of the Board, 
On behalf of the above referenced applicants, we are hereby requesting a waiver to Section 
12.07of the Concord Subdivision Regulations.  The regulation calls for the delineation of 
wetland soils. 
The granting of the waiver will not be detrimental to the public safety, health, or welfare or 
injurious to other property; The subject properties are in the urban portion of the City, small in 
size and have no wetlands soils. 
The conditions upon which the request for a waiver is based are unique to the property for 
which the waiver is sought and are not applicable generally to other property; The parcel is 
developed and has no wetland soils. 
Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the 
specific property involved, a particular and unnecessary hardship to the owner would result, 
as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of these regulations are carried 
out; Because this properties is developed and no additional improvements are proposed, and 
there are no visible wetland soils on the property further investigation by a wetland scientist is  
unnecessary. 
Specific circumstances relative to the subdivision or conditions of the land in such subdivision 
indicate that the waiver will properly carry out, or not be contrary to, the spirit and intent of 
the regulations; Because there are no wetland soils on the property, lack of a wetland 
delineation will not be contrary to the regulation. 
The waivers will not in any manner vary the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, Master Plan, 
or Official Map.  The parcel meets and exceed the requirements and will not vary the 
provisions of the master plan and official map. 
Thank you for your consideration. 
Sincerely, 
 
Mark C Sargent 
 
Mark C. Sargent, LLS 
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RICHARD D. BARTLETT & ASSOCIATES, LLC 
LICENSED LAND SURVEYORS 

214 NORTH STATE STREET 
CONCORD, N.H. 03301 

 
October 16, 2024 
 
Planning Board 
City of Concord 
41 Green Street 
Concord, NH  03301 
 
Re:  Application for Amended Condominium 

Map 7942Z, Lots 31-A & 31-B 
 
Dear Chairman and Members of the Board, 
On behalf of the above referenced applicants, we are hereby requesting a waiver to Section 
15.03(4) of the Concord Subdivision Regulations.  The regulation calls for existing 
topographic conditions to be shown.  This application is for a developed site, which no further 
improvements are proposed, therefore, measurement of the topographic conditions will not 
enhance this application. 
The granting of the waiver will not be detrimental to the public safety, health, or welfare or 
injurious to other property; The site is an existing condominium with two buildings and a total 
of ten units.  Whereas no improvements are proposed the absence of topographic data will not 
be detrimental to the public safety, health, or welfare. 
The conditions upon which the request for a waiver is based are unique to the property for 
which the waiver is sought and are not applicable generally to other property; The application 
simply involves an amendment to the condominium to eliminate the convertible lands. 
Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the 
specific property involved, a particular and unnecessary hardship to the owner would result, 
as distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of these regulations are carried 
out; As mentioned previously the application only involves the elimination of the existing 
convertible lands, a complete detailed survey would be an unnecessary burden on the 
applicants and not enhance the application 
Specific circumstances relative to the subdivision or conditions of the land in such subdivision 
indicate that the waiver will properly carry out, or not be contrary to, the spirit and intent of 
the regulations; The parcel is developed and no further improvements are proposed as part of 
the this application. 
The waivers will not in any manner vary the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, Master Plan, 
or Official Map. The proposed and remaining parcels will meet and exceed the requirements 
and not vary the provisions of the master plan and official map. 
Thank you for your consideration. 
Sincerely, 
 
Mark C Sargent 
 
Mark C. Sargent, LLS 
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RICHARD D. BARTLETT & ASSOCIATES, LLC 
LICENSED LAND SURVEYORS 

214 NORTH STATE STREET 
CONCORD, N.H. 03301 

 
October 16, 2024 
 
Planning Board 
City of Concord 
41 Green Street 
Concord, NH  03301 
 
Re:  Application for Amended Condominium Map 7942Z, Lots 31-A & 31-B 
 
Dear Chairman and Members of the Board, 
On behalf of the above referenced applicants, we are hereby requesting a waiver to Sections 
12.08(23) a,b,c & d of the Concord Subdivision Regulations.  The regulation calls for the 
tabulation of data.  This application is for a developed site, which no further improvements are 
proposed, a complete survey of the site was not conducted and therefore tabulation of useable and 
buildable area, lot coverage and other requirements can not be calculated.  The property was 
developed in 1996 and the application is to amend the condominium to eliminate the convertible 
lands. 
The granting of the waiver will not be detrimental to the public safety, health, or welfare or 
injurious to other property; The site is an existing condominium with two buildings and a total of 
ten units.  Whereas no improvements are proposed and the application calls for the removal of the 
convertible land the tabulation of various elements won’t enhance this application. 
The conditions upon which the request for a waiver is based are unique to the property for which 
the waiver is sought and are not applicable generally to other property; The application simply 
involves an amendment to the condominium to eliminate the convertible lands. 
Because of the particular physical surroundings, shape, or topographical conditions of the specific 
property involved, a particular and unnecessary hardship to the owner would result, as 
distinguished from a mere inconvenience, if the strict letter of these regulations are carried out; As 
mentioned previously the application only involves the elimination of the existing convertible 
lands, a complete detailed survey would be an unnecessary burden on the applicants and not 
enhance the application 
Specific circumstances relative to the subdivision or conditions of the land in such subdivision 
indicate that the waiver will properly carry out, or not be contrary to, the spirit and intent of the 
regulations; The parcel is developed and no further improvements are proposed as part of the this 
application. 
The waivers will not in any manner vary the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, Master Plan, or 
Official Map. The proposed and remaining parcels will meet and exceed the requirements and not 
vary the provisions of the master plan and official map. 
Thank you for your consideration. 
Sincerely, 
 
Mark C Sargent 
 
Mark C. Sargent, LLS 
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